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Dear Mr. Alejandro, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 04-13-2022, the above 
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are 
addressed: 

1. Listed are the number of parking spaces required by the IDO as well as the proposed
number of parking spaces including bicycle and motorcycle parking.
Coordinate/discuss with Zoning.

2. Carmel Ave. Frontage (Public Infrastructure):

• How was the curbline/setback requirements determined without an approved Plat
(Not provided)?

• An approved Plat will need to be provided.

• What is the status on the missing portion of Carmel Ave Roadway Infrastructure?
You will need to provide an infrastructure list and/or financial guarantee (ORB
action required).

• Or a work order to substantiate the infrastructure list (DRC action required)

• If work order is in place, then the completion/approval/close out of the work order
shall be a Condition of Final C.O.

• From above, pick which one will apply to this concern of Carmel's missing
roadway portion.

• It appears that you are proposing onstreet parking. Please coordinate with Traffic
Operations on the striping or remove striping. You will need a clear site line
exhibit since onstreet parking is being proposed and might possibly block
stopping site distance.

• Provide a 5:1 taper at end of sidewalk on eastern portion if needed.

• Keyed Note 22: Change notation from drivepad to driveway and show the 6 ft
valley gutter as part of the entrance drawing.

• Keyed Note 26: Proposed cross pathway striping will need detail for striping.
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